
From: Sheldon Hitchcock
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com); stucker@blm.gov; David Adkins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Lime Rock: Eagle 34 "K" Federal #021 Battery (30-015-29112) Initial C-141
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 3:21:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

20170602092531432.pdf
Importance: High

Crystal,
 
The work plan is attached. Please let me know if it still doesn’t show up.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021
Cell: 575.689.5198
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:55 PM
To: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Cc: Michael Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com) <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>;
stucker@blm.gov; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Lime Rock: Eagle 34 "K" Federal #021 Battery (30-015-29112) Initial C-141
 
Sheldon,
 
Can you resend the attachment of the work plan. I don't have it or if you did attach it then it isn't
showing up on my end...
 
Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District 2
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811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office:  575-748-1238 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

On Jun 16, 2017, at 8:30 AM, Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com> wrote:

Crystal,
 
Have you had a chance to look at the work plan for this site?
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:11 PM
To: 'Michael Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com)'
<mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; stucker@blm.gov; Sheldon Hitchcock
<slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>
Cc: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Lime Rock: Eagle 34 "K" Federal #021 Battery (30-015-29112) Initial C-141
 
RE: Lime Rock * Eagle 34 K Federal #21 Battery * 30-015-29112 * 2RP-4221
 
Mike,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along
with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is
2RP-4221.
 
Thank you,
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Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Sheldon Hitchcock [mailto:slhitchcock@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: 'Michael Barrett (mbarrett@limerockresources.com)'
<mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Lime Rock: Eagle 34 "K" Federal #021 Battery (30-015-29112) Initial C-141
 
All,
 
Please see the initial C-141 for the Eagle 34 K Fed #21 Battery release. Let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.
 
Respectfully,
 
Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021
Cell: 575.689.5198
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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